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Construction and Maintenance Division

F.No: IITH/CMD/ F. 35/2024-25/ L\'Lk‘Q Date: 26/07/2024

Addendum-02 (Corrigendum-04)
EOI No.: IITH/CMD /ELE/EQI/2024-25 /01 Dated 01.07.2024.
Name of work: Setting up of 3.5MW In-house Captive Solar PV Plant at IIT Hyderabad campus which

includes Planning, Design, Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning with 05 vears Post
missionin erati i nce of Pl -

The following forms are attached herewith for further submission by the intending bidders along with their

EOI bid:
FORM-D, FORM-E, FORM-F & FORM-G

All other terms and conditions of aforesaid Notice Inviting EOI shall remain same.

ixecutive Engineer - Electrical
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Form -D

DETAILS OF ELIGIBLE SIMILAR NATURE OF WORKS COMPLETED DURING THE LAST SEVEN

YEARS ENDING PREVIOUS DAY OF LAST DATE OF SUBMISSION OF TENDER
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*Indicate gross Amount Claimed and Amount Awarded by the Arbitrator.

SIGNATURE (S) OF BIDDER (S) (WITH STAMP)
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FORM ‘F’

PERFORMANCE REPORT OF WORKS REFERRED IN FORM -B& C:

(Bidder may suggested to submit the Performance Report with the details covering in

this Form-F)

Name of work / Project & Location

IAgreement No.

Estimated Cost

Tendered Cost

Actual Value of work done.

Date of Start

Date of completion

) Stipulated Date of Completion (as mentioned in
work order)

i) Actual Date of Completion

i)Whether case oflevy of compensation for delay
has been decidedor not
il) Ifdecided, amount of compensation levied
for delayed completion,ifany.

'Yes/ No.

1) Quality of Work

Outstanding / Very Good/ Good/ Poor

2 ) Financial Soundness

Outstanding / Very Good /Good/Poor

3) Technical Proficiency

Outstanding / Very Good/ Good/Poor

1) Resourcefulness

Outstanding / Very Good/ Good/Poor

5) General Behaviour

Outstanding / Very Good/ Good/Poor

Dated:

Executive Engineer or Equivalent with office]

stamp
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10.

11.

12.

FORM “G”

STRUCTURE ORGANISATION

Name address of the bidder:
Telephone no./Telex no./Fax no.:

Legal status of the bidder (attach copies of original document defining the legal
status):

An Individual

A proprietary firm

A firm in partnership

A limited company or Corporation

Particulars of registration with various Government Bodies (attach attested photocopy):

Organization/Place of registration Registration No.
i. N

ii.

iii.

Names and titles of Directors Officers with designation to be concerned with this work:
Designation of individuals authorized to act for the organization:

Was the bidder ever required to suspend construction for a period of more than six months
continuously after he commenced the construction? If so, give the name of the project and
reasons of suspension of work:

Has the bidder, or any constituent partner in case of partnership firm, ever abandonedthe
awarded work before its completion? If so, give name of the project and reasons for
abandonment:

Has the bidder, or any constituent partner in case of partnership firm, ever been de-
barred/black listed for tendering in any organization at any time? If so, give details:

Has the bidder, or any constituent partner in case of partnership firm, ever been convicted
by the court of law? If so, give details:

In which field of Civil Engineering construction the bidder has specialization and interest?:

Any other information considered necessary but not included above.:

Signature of Bidder(s)
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